

Kazem Hejri *IT Support and Web Designer*

✉ ka.heejri@gmail.com

☎ +971559120418

📍 Deira, Dubai

🌐 www.heejri.ir

🌐 Kazem Hejri

🌐 ka.heejri



Profile

I'm kazem hejri and have Experienced professional with a versatile skill set encompassing both technical IT support and creative graphic design. Adept at providing efficient troubleshooting and problem-solving for hardware, software, and network issues, while also i have years of experience in IT support, including installation, configuration, and maintenance of computer systems and software also specialized work experience in financial software support, CRM and computer network support. Capable in network topics, and SQL SERVER database software support.

Education

2020 – 2022 **Bachelor Degree**
Mashhad, Iran *Islamic Azad University (IAU) is a private university system in Iran.*

Professional Experience

2021 – 2024 **IT support & Web Designer**
Mashhad, Iran *Dade Pardazan Negin Co.*
Programming and production of web software

2014 – 2021 **Project Manager**
Tehran, Iran *Rahbord Hoshmand Shahr Co.*
Shahr Bank Information and Communication Technology Holding

2008 – 2014 **Technical Support Service**
Mashhad, Iran *Nano Tarashe Co.*
Computer parts sales center and official representative of Asus products

Languages

Arabic	Persian	English
Native/Bilingual	Fluent	Conversational

Skills

MS.Office Ability work with Office,Excel,Power Point,Outlook	● ● ● ● ●	Potoshop / illustrator Proficient in graphic design and photo editing using Adobe Suite.	● ● ● ● ●
SQL Server / MySQL Ability to work with SQL Commands,Create Database and Make Tables,	● ● ● ● ●	Wordpress Developer Developer design and implement corporate and eCommerce websites	● ● ● ● ●
Maintanance Troubleshooting hardware and software issues, as well as providing technical support and training. Computer	● ● ● ● ●	Adaptability / Problem-solving / Communication / Teamwork / Multitasking / Interpersonal skills / IT Support & Troubleshooting / Hardware & Software Installation / Network Configuration	
Network installing and configuring network infrastructure, including hardware components, cabling, wireless and network software.	● ● ● ● ●		